From: Hannah Barclay

To: Walton Lisa

Subject: RE: Bats & Planning

Date: 08 April 2020 13:46:45

Thank you Lisa, please can we delay up to 10t July.

Many thanks, Hannah

From: Walton Lisa <Lisa.Walton@scilly.gov.uk>

Sent: 08 April 2020 13:00

To: Hannan Barcloy I
Cc: Paul Osborne <paul@sailscilly.com>

Subject: RE: Bats & Planning

Dear Hannah,

Thank you for getting back to me. We are happy to extend the determination date up to 10th
July. Please can you confirm whether you are agreeable to an Extension of Time up to that date?
A reply to this email is sufficient.

Alternatively you could look to withdraw the current application and re-submit (incurring no
further fee if resubmitted within 12 months) once all the information is in place. | would also
need written confirmation of this but again a reply to this email would be sufficient.

Regards
Lisa

From: Hannah Sorcioy < -

Sent: 08 April 2020 12:04
To: Walton Lisa <Lisa.Walton@scilly.gov.uk>
Subject: Bats & Planning

Hi Lisa, please see email below from Darren.

Thanks

From: Darren Miason I

Sent: 08 April 2020 12:01

Tos Hannah Barclay I

Subject: RE: Planning

Hi Hannah

Provisionally; we would recommend a ond emergence survey in mid-to late June. If the survey
results suggest ‘likely absence’ then the report would be with you within 7-10 days after the final

survey. So, | would say in this instance that the 1°t week in July would be a sufficient extension.
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If the survey results confirm presence then you could be looking at mid-winter i.e. December (to
include an EPS license application) at the earliest. But this is a bridge that we can cross if it
comes to that.

Let me know if you need any more information.

Darren Mason

Head Ranger

Isles of Scilly Wildlife Trust

Office: 01720 422153 Mobile: 07824564907

5000% -

increases in Ragged Robinand 400% ¢
increases in nationally rare Tubular
Water-dropwort since 2015 as a result
of ongoing work by the Isles of Scilly
Wildife Trust Ranger Team.

The R ers have also recorded the
return of rare plant species, for the
Isles of Scilly, such as Marsh Thistle
{pictured), Floating Sweet-grass and
Lesser Marshwort.
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